

FILED CITY OF SEATTLE City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment 2016 MAY -5 PM 3: 48

Appointee Name: Bonnie Glenn									
Board/Commission Name:		·	Position Title:						
Firearms Review Board	-		Alternate Citizen Observer						
Appointment OR R	eappointment	Council Confirmation required?							
		∀es No No							
Appointing Authority:		Term of Office:							
Council		2/1/16 to 1/31/19	9						
Mayor	•								
Other: Specify appointing authority									
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip Code:	Contact Ph	one No.:						
Downtown	98104								
Legislated Authority: Ord. #120203									
Background: Bonnie J. Glenn has legal & administrative leadership experience that extends over 17 years & includes representing the State of Washington, the City of Seattle, & King County as a litigator & senior-level administrator. As an Assistant City Attorney & a Deputy Prosecuting Attorney, she has risen through the ranks & been responsible for the development & integration of various high-profile prevention & intervention programs to curb crime & keep juveniles out of the criminal justice system.									
Over the last 10 years she has been instrumental in developing programming with diverse communities & juvenile justice organizations to address issues like youth violence, truancy prevention & intervention, & the School to Prison Pipeline.									
Date of Appointment: Author 4/14/16	rizing Signature	e (original signature	Appointing Signatory: Edward B. Murray Mayor of Seattle						

Bonnie Glenn

EDUCATION
COLUMBUS SCHOOL OF LAW,
THE CATHOLIC UNIVERSITY OF AMERICA
Washington, D.C.
Juris Doctor, May-1992

Honors

Deans, Presidential and Extra Mile Award Recipient, 1992; Constance Baker Motley Best Orator Award for Mid East Region, 1991; Selected Member, Thurgood Marshall American Inn of Court, 1991-1992; President of BLSA, 1991-1992

UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON, Seattle, WA Bachelor of Arts in Business Administration, June-1987 Concentrations: Management and Marketing

Honors

Student Advisory Board EOP Award and Scholarship, 1987; ASUW Personnel Executive Committee, 1987; Millie J. Russell Leadership Award, University of Washington, 1986; Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority Inc., Regional Outstanding Soror of the Year, 1986

WILLIAM AND MARY SCHOOL OF LAW International Law Program, Summer of 1990 Madrid, Spain

EXPERIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES (DSHS) - Olympia, WA

October 2011 - Present

Director of Community Programs and Parole Division – Juvenile Rehabilitation Administration Serves as Director of the Division of Community and Parole Programs with the Juvenile Rehabilitation Administration (JRA). Oversees a multi-million dollar budget and staff of approximately 250 people throughout the state of Washington. Charged with oversight of all juvenile group homes, juvenile parole offices and staff in the State of Washington for JRA. The Division handles matters to include the oversight of interstate compact issues for juvenile offenders at the state level and sex offender leveling and training with law enforcement and correction partners across WA.

December of 2009 - September 2011

Special Assistant to the Secretary of DSHS on Juvenile Justice Policy
Responsible for advising the Secretary of DSHS on Juvenile Justice Policy and developing and
integrating Models for Change policies that result in cross system change throughout DSHS. Working in
collaboration with other executive agency staff, the Governor's Policy Advisor on Juvenile Justice, and the
Juvenile Rehabilitation Administration to develop the leadership and capacity of the Office of Juvenile
Justice and the Governor's Juvenile Justice Advisory Committee. System wide reforms include:
Integrated Case Management, repositioning of the Governor's Juvenile Justice Advisory Committee, and
developing statewide pilots for federal reimbursement for evidence base practices in juvenile justice.

SEATTLE UNIVERSITY- Seattle, WA

Seattle University School of Law: January 2012 - Present Adjunct Professor — Seattle University School of Law Teaching Juvenile Justice and the Law 2013

Seattle University Criminal Justice Department: April of 2009 - Present
Adjunct Professor - Seattle University Criminal Justice Department
Teaching in both the undergraduate and master's programs - Criminal Law, Criminal Procedure, and Law and Social Control

Seattle University School of Law: April of 2009 – December 2009

Senior Advisor, Civic and Community Engagement

Charged with planning and implementing strategic programming to support current law school programs with the Access to Justice Institute. Tasks include: planning and implementing programs and projects ensuring coordination with other departments, faculty, administrators, and staff with the law school, university and community.

KING COUNTY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY'S OFFICE - Seattle, WA

December of 2000 - March 2009

Administration:

Deputy Chief of Staff - December of 2004 - March 2009

Charged with working on governmental and legislative policy, inter-governmental affairs, and operational issues for the office. Involved in the decision making and policy decisions affecting all four divisions of the King County Prosecuting Attorney's Office ("KCPAO") (Criminal, Civil, Family Support, and Fraud). Responsible for inter-governmental relations, community outreach, and the oversight of Truancy Prevention and Intervention Policy issues. Responsible for Becca Task Force Strategic Policy, legislative work, and grant writing. Responsible for the oversight of the KCPAO Diversity Committee that was formed in 2006 and representing the office on various councils to include the King County Domestic Violence Council and the Governor's Juvenile Justice Advisory Committee. Created and host, "Juvenile Justice," on County Television, to provide a spotlight on important juvenile justice issues that affect our community.

CivII Division (Front Office):

Truancy Prevention & Community Response SDPA, January of 2003 - December of 2004

Selected to head the truancy prevention and community response program of the office and work with the 19 school districts and their legal counsel. Established the Statewide Becca Task Force co-chaired by Norm Maleng and Justice Bobbe Bridge; drafted proposed legislation on Statewide issues for our Becca Laws in Washington; testified before the state legislature at numerous hearings on legal and policy issues affecting our Becca Laws; worked with legislators and key stakeholders to draft and finalize legislative changes to the law and state budget; established the annual King County Academic Awareness Awards for At-Risk Youth in King County; Created and hosted, "Truancy Talk," on County Television, to better educate the public regarding important programs and resources to help keep kids in school.

Criminal Division:

Deputy Prosecuting Attorney - December of 2000 - December 2002

Filed and prosecuted criminal felony and misdemeanor cases in King County District and Superior Court. Responsible for all aspects of these cases to include: arraignments, omnibus, negotiations, pleas, modifications, jury trials, sentencings and appeals.

SEATTLE CITY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE - Seattle, WA

September of 1997 - December of 2000

Civil Division: - Civil Enforcement Section

Community Prosecutor - West Precinct, May 2000 - December 2000

Selected by City Attorney to serve as the Community Prosecutor as part of a national grant focusing on prevention and intervention of crime. Detailed responsibilities consisted of drafting and negotiating Good Neighborhood Agreements and litigating civil and criminal matters regarding civility law violations. Responsibilities included organizing and facilitating community meetings with law enforcement, providing training on criminal and civil issues, and serving as a Liaison between the Seattle City Attorney's Office, the community, and the Seattle Police Department in the West Precinct.

Criminal Division:

Lead Assistant City Attorney - April 1999 - April 2000

Worked in Supervisory Capacity with trial attorneys and provided oversight of master calendar and readiness case assignments for the office. Tasks included signing off on reduced recommendations and coordination of case re-assignments. Served as Acting Director of the City of Seattle's Domestic Violence Unit with the reporting of attorneys and advocates in the unit. Selected to serve as part of the Vertical Prosecution Team to handle High-Profile cases. Served as part-time community prosecutor to the East Precinct Crime Prevention Coalition.

Assistant City Attorney - September 1997 - April 1999

Represented the City of Seattle in prosecuting cases, including domestic violence and child abuse cases in Seattle Municipal Court. Tasks included the handling of fillings, arraignments, pre-trials, reviews, revocation hearings, jury and bench trials for the office. Represented the City as the East Precinct Liaison, served on the Office Hiring Committee and Elder Abuse Committee: P.O.E.T. (Protecting Our Elderly Together). Served as a presenter and trainer for the Washington State Association of Municipal Attorneys on Domestic Violence Issues.

KING COUNTY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY'S OFFICE - Seattle, WA

Special Deputy Prosecutor, Criminal Division - February 1996 - September 1997

Filed and prosecuted misdemeanor and gross misdemeanor cases in District Court. Assigned to Seattle, Federal Way, Aukeen, Southwest, and Shoreline District Courts. Conducted felony pleas and responsible for arraignments, pre-trials, and review calendars.

PACIFIC COMMUNICATIONS CONSULTANTS, Bellevue, WA

Executive Coordinator, February 1994 - February 1996

Responsible for preparation and implementation of various consultant contracts. Tasks include the drafting and review of office contracts, preparation of briefs and memoranda for review of senior counsel.

KING COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT Judge LeRoy McCullough - Seattle, WA

Law Clerk Bailiff, July 1992 - January 1994

Responsible for administration of the courtroom. Prepared court and sentencing calendars. Prepared files and bench memoranda for judicial review. Responsible for sentencing recommendations, jury instructions, court calendaring, and juror coordination.

SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE - Senator Edward M. Kennedy WA, D.C.

Legislative Intern, January 1992 - May 1992

Prepared report on Bicentennial Commission and James Madison Fellowship Program for Chief Counsel, prepared digest for court's Interpretation of the Civil Rights Act of 1991, provided legislative research in support and in opposition to the Congressional Findings of the Freedom of Choice Act of 1991, prepared speech for Senator Kennedy for Massachusetts High School.

SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA - Washington, D.C.

The Honorable Richard A. Levie

Judicial Intern, September 1991 - December 1991

Responsible for research of Civil I cases and preparation of bench memoranda on pending cases. Duties included the analysis of relevant law, discussion of possible rulings, and the writing of memorandum opinion and orders.

ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE - DSHS, Seattle, WA

Rule 9 Legal Intern, May 1991 - August 1991

Interviewed and represented state social workers in juvenile court proceedings. Entered default motion in Superior Court of King County. Responsible for all stages of a Termination of Parental Rights Proceeding and successfully negotiated and drafted the resulting interstate open adoption agreement. Alded attorneys in preparation of dependency and dispositional proceedings and represented the state at shelter care hearings at Juvenile Court.

COLUMBUS COMMUNITY LEGAL SERVICES - Washington, D.C.

Legal Intern, January 1991 - May 1991

Represented low income clients of the Catholic University Legal Clinic. Responsible for all aspects of each case within a clinical setting. Duties include conducting client interviews, drafting legal motions and extensive trial preparation. Worked closely with supervising attorneys and staff to provide the best legal service to those in need.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE - Washington, D.C.

Law Extern to Assistant U.S. Attorney - Felony Unit, September 1990 - December-1990 Duties included research, motion writing, and assisting attorneys with trial preparation and witness interviews.

BURTON AND BURTON, Seattle, WA

Law Clerk, May 1990 - June-1990

Assisted attorney in personal injury and criminal litigation cases. Tasks involved research, preparation of motions, and depositions.

HOLLAND AND SCALES, Seattle, WA

Paralegal, February 1989 - July 1989

Responsible for the organization of correctional facilities legal unit and the coordination of inmate paperwork between the state correctional facilities and attorneys. Conducted interviews with clients and prepared billings.

KING COUNTY RECORDS AND ELECTION DIVISION, Seattle, WA

Deputy of Excise Tax, July 1983 - January 1989

Responsible for computation of excise taxes for King County, thorough knowledge of the RCW Statutes regarding exemptions for excise taxes and the computation of penalties. Responsible for responding to queries of the public and input of data for King County.

ORGANIZATIONS

nWashington State Minority and Justice Commission, 2003 - Present

nCenter for Children & Youth Justice Board, 2007 - Present

nLoren Miller Bar Association President 2000 - 2001, Chair - Prison Outreach

nNational Organizaton of Black Law Enforcement Executives (NOBLE) - 2006 - Present

nGovernor's Juvenile Justice Advisory Committee, 2006 -- 2010 -Vice-Chair 2009/2010

nSeafair Board, 2009 - 2010

nWashington State Disproportionality Advisory Committee, 2007 - 2010

nWashington State Gang Work Group - 2007

nAfrican American Dollars for Scholars President, 2005 - 2009

nKing County Bar Association, Trustee, 05 - 07, and Co-Chair Rev. Dr. MLK Luncheon

nWashington State Bar Association Bar Leaders Chair, 2003, 2004 and Co-Chair 2005 nWSBA Diversity Committee Co-Chair, 2000 – 2002 nCity of Seattle, Racial Profiling Task Force – 2000 - 2001 nWashington Women Lawyer's Board Member & Dinner Chair, 2003 - 2004 nKing County Washington Women's Lawyer Board Member, 1998 - 2001

AWARDS

nGovernor's Juvenile Justice Advisory Committee Distinguished Service Award - 2010 nKing County Prosecuting Attorney Leadership Award in Truancy Prevention – 2009 nSeattle Police Department Distinguished Service Award – 2009 nMetropolitan King County Council Recognition Award - 2009 nSeattle Magazine – Top 155 Lawyers, Public Prosecution – 2007 nSeattle University Criminal Justice Department Innovation Award - 2007 nKnights of Peter Claver – Women's History Award - 2007 nBlack Law Enforcement Association of WA – Community Service Award - 2007 nSeattle University, Women's Law Caucus, Woman of the Year - 2006 nSeattle University BLSA Award – Who's Making History - 2005 nLoren Miller Bar Association, Excellence in the Practice of Law Award – 2004 nPuget Sound Business Journal 40 Under 40 Award Winner - 2004

Firearms Review Board

7 members: Per *Ord.* 118482 & *Ord.* 120203, 2 subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms:

- *O* City Council-appointed
- Mayor-appointed
- 5 Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify): Chair, SPD

Roster:

*D	**G	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Start Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
	F	1.	Citizen Observer	Patricia A. Eakes	2/1/16	1/31/19	2	Mayor
	F	2.	Alternate Çitizen Obsesrver	Bonnie Glenn	2/1/16	1/31/19	2	Mayor
		3.	SPD Captain				,	Chair
	,	4.	Lieutenant					Chair
			Assistant Chief Technical Services					
		5.	Bureau					SPD
:			Bargaining unit representative					
		6.	observer					SPD
		7.	Commander Training Session					SPD

Diversity Chart:				(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	
	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian- American	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	***Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor													
Council					William Charles								
Other						Marke for Million Law Common Company of the							
Total													

Key:

^{*}D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

^{**}G List gender, M or F

^{***}Other Includes diversity in any of the following: race, gender and/or ability